



Faculty Senate

801 Campus Drive

Cody Cundiff – President
Dru Saddler – Vice President
Cayla Thomlinson – Secretary
Veronica Goosey – Ex Officio
Sean Boller – Senator
Jeremy Gigot – Senator
LaLani Kasselmann – Senator
Shelli Lalicker – Senator
Jaime McVey – Senator

Faculty Senate Agenda

Date: 10.18.2023 at 2:30 p.m.

Location: ACAD 1111

Zoom ID: <https://gcccks-edu.zoom.us/j/3084641304>

- A. **Call to Order: 2:30 pm**
- B. **Present:** Cody Cundiff, Dru Saddler, Cayla Thomlinson, Sean Boller, Jeremy Gigot, LaLani Kasselmann, Shelli Lalicker, Jaime McVey,
- C. **Absent:** Veronica Goosey
- D. **Approval of Minutes from Sept 20, 2023:** Motioned to approve Sept. 20, minutes by Sean Boller, seconded by Dru Saddler, motion passed.
- E. **Program Highlight – None**
- F. **LASC Committee Seeking Chair – Seth and Sydney**
 - a. Assessment Coordinator, Seth Kristalyn is seeking an appointment from Faculty Senate for a program leader for LASC.
 - i. Essential skills are the PLOs for LASC courses.
 - ii. Need to establish someone who is responsible for completing/in-charge of LASC.
 - iii. Previously Sam Sanger did this even though it is not part of the position.
 - iv. Options:
 - 1. Faculty with less overall workload?
 - 2. GC3 agreement for paid position?
 - 3. Make it as part of coordinator/assistant coordinator?
 - b. Deadline, beginning of November-December for completion of F23 semester assessments.
 - c. Tabled until Cody's meeting with President/VP of Instruction.
- G. **Report from College Council –**
 - a. Reservations have transitioned to Lindsay Clark. Internal Reservations will go through building secretaries. If a building is transitioning and without a secretary, then request will go through Lindsay as interim. All request for Beth Tedrow Student Center will go through

Mission: *The Faculty Senate shall serve as a body of the faculty for the purpose of overseeing the rights, privileges, and interests of the teaching faculty by acting as a liaison with Administration and the Board of Trustees.*

Lindsay. Reservation email goes to Lindsay, she will proceed to contact IT to update doors, request IT services, and Sonia for custodial services.

- b. SEM Update: 25% of student body is over the age of 25. Certificates have seen a huge increase while associate degree is on a decline. SEM looking into increasing engagement through Buster Biz App and marketing for non-traditional and homeschool students. If anyone has ideas, please feel free to share them with Brian McCallum, Samantha Garcia, or Faculty Senate Members.
- c. **Color Prints** – Even if you are printing something that is in black and white, and your settings are on “color” the college is charged for color copies. Almost every building has an overage. Please be mindful of that and please use the Print Shop for printing.
- d. Next meeting set for October 25th, 2023 – Cody Out – is a member able to attend?
 - i. 1:30-2:30 p.m. Jeremy Gigot will attend.

H. Report from Board of Trustees –

- a. Art Auditorium name voted and passed to KCB Bank Fine Arts Auditorium

I. Report from Faculty Senate with President Ruda and VP Malone –

- a. Next meeting October 24th, 2023

J. Old Business

- a. Kellee Munoz is seeking Faculty Senate Approval for the following Faculty Members to serve on the Title IX Hearing Panel:
 - i. Cody Cundiff, Brian McCallum, Dru Saddler, Perla Salazar.
 - ii. Approved Cody Cundiff, Brian McCallum, and Dru Saddler. Perla Salazar requested to not be on Hearing Panel before the review went out.
- b. Professional Development
 - i. Budget previously approximately \$13,000 available.
 - ii. Jamie Durler NISOD Request – Approved - \$1800.
 - iii. Budget currently approximately - \$11,200.
- c. Learning Communities – November 6th 2:30 pm Cadaver Lab – Shelli Confirmed

K. New Business

- a. Professional Development Request
 - i. Jeremy Gigot and Dru Saddler Professional Development Request \$411.00
 - 1. Great Plains Political Science Association Annual Meeting. October 27, 2023Motion to approve: Shelli Lalicker, Sean Boller seconded, motion carried.
- b. Senate Bylaws
 - i. A faculty member reached out to Veronica asking where the Faculty Senate Bylaws were located on the website. They are not on the website. Seeking Approval to add current bylaws to website.
 - ii. 11-20-20 last reviewed.
Motion to approve: Dru Saddler moved to post on website and review Sp24, Lalani Kasselmann seconded, motion passed.

Mission: *The Faculty Senate shall serve as a body of the faculty for the purpose of overseeing the rights, privileges, and interests of the teaching faculty by acting as a liaison with Administration and the Board of Trustees.*

- c. Learning Community Suggestions for December
 - i. Fun faculty related event moving around campus.

L. Joys and Concerns:

- a. Concerns - Programs and System (Perla Salazar):
 - i. Navigate: What is it for from advising perspective? What advisors see?
 - ii. Attendance taking
 - iii. Too many apps. Tied to Datatel. Is Datatel the problem? Programs don't talk.
 - iv. Self-service: why are we still doing paper copies of everything? Paper drop-slips.
- b. Concern - New Advising structure update?
- c. Concern – Dual Credit, counselors not trained. Students don't understand the credits and transfer of credit works because they are being misled by advising.

M. Executive Session (if needed):

N. Next Meeting: November 1, 2023

O. Adjournment: 3:22 pm

Mission: The Faculty Senate shall serve as a body of the faculty for the purpose of overseeing the rights, privileges, and interests of the teaching faculty by acting as a liaison with Administration and the Board of Trustees.